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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 9:34 AM

To: ‘Gloria Cedefio'

Subject: RE: update my address G&H Innovations

Sorry for the delay in responding.
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Please note if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must
fill out the appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address)
and pay the statutory filing fee of $25. Forms, which include filing information, are
available directly from the Division's Web page at http://www.sunbiz.org Click on: "Print
Filing Forms", then "Florida Limited Liability Company"”. This filing cannot be done online,
it must be sent through the mail. To speak to somecne regarding this type of filing, please
call our Registration Section at (850) 245-6651.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Gloria Cedefio [mailto:Gloria.Cedencf@dislandone.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 4:05 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update my address G&H Innovations

Hi

I'm Gloria Cedeno and I need to update the information on my corporation.
Need to update my address

New address will be:

611 Abaco Cr.

Kissimmee Fl. 34746

Thank you
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Gloria Cedefio
Executive Housekeeper

Barefoot'n in the Keys
2750 Florida Plaza Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746

(t) 407.589.2127
(f) 407.589.2128
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